Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & |A/Taxis) <LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 11:32 AM

To: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 27/11/2018 involving SHF 330X & SGJ 342C (AIG's insured) Our
Ref: TAX/11/18/2124/1g

Attachments: TAX 11 18 2124 pdf

Dear All,

We quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair 54494.75
Loss of Rental 5722.28 | 6 daysx $120.38 )
Loss of Income 5427.26 | 6 dayx 57121 )
LTA Search Fee 57.00
Total $5651.29

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repair invoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3) GlA report
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5) LTAsearch

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

%—SMRT

AUTOMOTIVE
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From: Asher Sng (LKKAuUto)
Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 3:16 PM
To: LIMHUEYCHUEN@GMAILCOM
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGJ 342C AND SHF 330X ON 27/11/2018

Our Ref: CCYAIG18021556/R1eb3

28 NOV 2019

LIM HUEY CHUEN

Dear Sic'Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGJ 342C AND SHF 330X ON 27/11/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 0% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler

DID: 6841 6051

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: Ashersng @ lkkauto.com

c.c.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ltd
{Motor Claims Dept)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Partv Claim)

[, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD ithe third party claimant™) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL
PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705 _{address), owner of SHE 330X (vehicle no.) hereby authorize
SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my

claim for repair costs andfor rental andfor loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SHF 330X that

was damaged pursuant to the accidemt which occurred on 27/11/2018 (date) along PASIR RIS
GROVE (location) involving vehicle nofs 8G.] 342C (“the accident™).

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned ¢laim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment chequeds being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlemeni the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and withoot admission of liability basis insofar as the driverfowner/insurers of the other

vehiclefs is concerned.

Diated this ; 5, (day) of E.,II o (month) ZﬂE{ (vear)

Signed by “the third party claimant™ Signed by “the workshop”
{with chop if applicable) {with chop})



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“Well, "AUTOMOTIVE SERVI  LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l
have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
§35,500.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. SHFE 330X that was damaged pursuant to the accident which
occurred on 27/11/2018 (date) along PASIR RIS GROVE involving vehicle no/s 8GJ 342€.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 28/11/2018 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l arefam authorized by the owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no, SHF 330X make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/T have
full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein
the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd lor all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SHF
330X (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final sewlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this .:'-ci (day) of Aﬁ ¥ (month) Eﬂjﬂ {vear)

-

Q LKK
S MRB
Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” {with chop)

** Thes Discharge Voucher applies oniy 1o ihe clamant's claim
of his propeny damage and will nel afed! s personal
Injures Claim andior uninsured losses Claim in 3 later date,
Further, 1he semement t2rms heren should nat be used as
an evidence ' prejudice to the clamant’s parsonal injunies
claim andior oiher uninsured losses clam ansing of the
subgact mukier in this ackon,




SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

mnr 251 Worth Bridge Road Singaporea 173102

Tel: 65 E£3311000 Fax: 65 63340247
AUTOMOTIVE ﬂgCHVEO

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7

CEN : 1990042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice Nao. o IV190200105

Date : 14.02.2019
Block Unit Vehicle NWe. : SHF330X

Your Ref Wo. ; TAX/11/1B/2124
60 WOODLANDS INDUOSTRIAL PARK E4 Our Ref No. : 24098982
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms : 20 Days
Descriptien Dty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount

Cost & Amount

Parts
COOLANT Q.00 & 12.30 0.00 -] 0.00 3 Q.00
BEATTERY 0.00 S1584.90 0.00 $ 0.00 5 0.00
COVER, FR BUMPER LH .00 & 28,10 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
GRILLE, RADIRTOR 0.00 5 165.00 0.00 5 0.00 3 0.00
SUFFORT, FR BUMFER LH 0.00 & B2.30 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
ABSURBER, FR BUMFER 0.00 § 70.30 Q.00 3 0,00 ] 0,00
REINFORCEMENT FRONT UPPER 0.00 % 6€91.10 0.00 3 0.00 5 0.00
COVER ASS5Y, ENGINE 0.00 & 180.10 0.00 g 0.00 3 .00
HOCD SUR-ASSY 0.00 5 938.40 Q.00 5 0.00 s 0.00
HINGE ASSY, HOOD, LH .00 5 57.00 g.00 5 0.C0 5 0.00
HINGE ASS5Y, HODD, RH 0.00 § 57.00 0.00 5 Q.00 3 0.00
SUPPORT 5/A UPFER 0.00 5 364.90 0.00 =] Q.00 5 0.00
SOPPORT S/A LH 0.00 § 237.00 0.00 s G.00 3 Q.00
SUPPORT, RADIATOR UFFEER LH g.o0c s 7T6.70 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
COMPUTER SUBRESY, HEADLAMF, LH NO.1l 0.00 5 486.40 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
CLAMP SUB-RSSY, BATTERY 0.00 & 41.40 0.00 S 0.00 5 0.00
CLAMP, EATTERY, HO.Z2 0.00 $ 43.30 0.00 5 0.00 g Q.00
LINER; FRE FEHNDER, LH 0.00 F 184.30 0.00 3 0.00 5 0.00
AFRCH SUB-ASS5Y, FRONT FEWNDER , LH 0.00 5 944.20 0.00 -] Q.00 -3 0.00
CCVER, FR BUMPER 1.00 5 495,350 125.00 ) 5 123.87 5 371.63
FENDER SUB-RSSY, TR , LH 1.00 5 933,10  (100.00) 5 933,10 5 0.00
WHEEL, DISC FRONT AT R LR (100.00) 5$1555.10 2 0.00
CLIPS PIECE, FRT & ER BUMPER 10.00 35 .50 (25.00 ) ] £ P £ & 11.25
LAMP RSSY, FOG, LH 1.00 % 510.20 (10.00 ) 5 891.02 5 819.13
UNIT, HEADLAMP , LH 1.00 E£2558.90 (1C0.00 ) 5§ 255.89 5 2303.01
EMBLEM, SIDE PANEL { HYBRID) 1.00 § 52.90 {25.00 ) & 13.22 s 39.68

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Page 1/3 E. & 0O.E



&5 SMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

EMRT Autcmotive Services Pte Lid
251 Morth Bridge Road Singapore 175102
Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000083 G5T Feg Ho. : ME-8500001-7

CEHN : 1990042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice No. ¢ IV190200105

Date o 14.02.2019
Bleck Unit Vehicle Mo. : SHF330X

Your Ref No. : TAX/11/18/2124
60 WCODLAMDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 Cur Ref No. : 24038982
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Dascription gty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount

Cost % Amount
Sub-Total % -3544.75

Labour
TO EEPRIR FRONT LY PORTIOHN 1.00 § 300.00 0.00 -] 0.00 5 200.00
Others
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 1.00 § 40.00 0.00 3 2.00 ] 40.00
TOWING CHARGE 1.00 5 S0.00 0.00 =] 0.00 5 50.00
TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 1.00 § 200.00 0.00 3 .00 3 200.00
TC RESFRAY FRONT FENDER LH 1.00 % 200.00 0.00 $ 0.00 3 200.00
T2 AFPLY RUST=-FROOFING ON AFFECTED 1.00 § 20.00 0.00 5 0.00 3 20.00
LRER
TC DO WHEEL ALIGNMERT / TYERE 1.00 § &0.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 60 .00
BALANCING
TC RESPRAY RIM 1.00 & 350.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 50.00
TC REMOVE AND EEFIT TYRE RIM 1.00 53 30.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 30.00
(SFRAYING PURPOSE)
TO WASH AND VACUUM 0.00 5 &0.00 0.00 5 .00 3 0.00
TC REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 0.00 5 100.00 0.00 & 0.00 5 0.00
TD BEMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS .00 5 200.00 0.00 8 0.00 5 0,00
TO TOP UP B/C GAS 0.00 5 120.00 0.00 s 0.400 s C.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT SUFPORT PRMEL 0.00 § 180.00 .00 5 0.00 & 0.Co
TO CHECK & RESET SYSTEM FUNCTION 0.00 5§ 350.00 0.00 5 0.00 3 Q.00
TO REPSRAY FRONT HCOD 0.00 % 378.00 0.00 5 2.00 3 0.0
TS EESPRAY APRON PANEL LE 0.00 s 1B0.00 Q.00 L= 0.00 ] 0.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX FAN ENGINE & 0.00 % 120.00 ¢.00 5 0.00 ] 0.00

RADIATOR ASSY & INNER COOLER & AIR
CCH CCHDENSER

Page 2/3
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for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd




SIMIRT

SHRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
251 Worth Bridge Road Singapore 179102
Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

AUTOMOTIVE i
Tax Invoice
Customer Code: 300C06&3 GST Reg No. : MR=-8500001-7
CEN : 1990042802
SMET TRXIS PTE LTD Invoice No. : IV1B0200105
Date + 14.902.20189
Block Unit Vehicle No. : SHF320X
Your Ref No. : TRX/11/18/2124
60 WOODLAMDS INDUSTRIAL PRRE E4 our Ref No. : 240989482
SINGRPORE 757705 Terms ;: 30 Days
Description Oty Unit hdd / (Discount) Amount
Cost i Amount
GRAND TOTAL -] 4,4%94.75
Remark
Make /Model PRIDSY

Accident Date : 27.11.2018

H.B., Fayment by cheque should ba crossed and
nade payable to 'SHMAT Automotive Services Pte Lid® .
Ho receipt will be issued unless regquested.

e,

Authorised Signature
for EMRET Automotive Services Pte Ltd

E. & Q.E
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept OurRef:  TAX/11/18/2124
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 03/12/2018

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHF 330X & SGJ 342C ON 27/11/2018 ALONG PASIR RIS
GROVE

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHF 330X is $120.38 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

I r “,

: for Manager
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Enquire Transaction History

Log ExatefTime:
Assct Type:
Ascpd 10
Transaction Type:

5

2earch Date / Time

Insurance Compary:

28 Moy 2018 /093817
Vahicle Transaction Amount:
SGA42C

18,32 Insurance Faguiry (GIRD Payment)  Channel;

ESASBANG - BALGISH BINTE ABDLI Busineys Transaction
AL Heforonee Mo

27 Mow 2018131500
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

information displayed is correct as at the log date and time,

749

Exterral Agency

018117809371 /HH /828

Enquire Related Logs Back to List

AURS Tl ng g-:-u.ngulra:'.-mammmuuhgcncy VIMLOGLASTEN /1 LN UM I s usaL |
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|Reg. Mo, 1HR0IBZINE
10 Eunos Rond &

023 Singapore Pest Cantra

Slagapora 40000

* POSTING RECEIPT FOR REGISTERED ARTICLE(S)

WOTES: &) Seporate fomms are to be esed for Insured and Mon-Inzured Registered Adicle.
b Pleass provide all iformation required and prodece this receipt for all erqoiries.
¢l * Please tick whora applicable. it shall be assumed no Advice of Recelpt (AR} Is required or defivery by air ks requested If relevant * is 1eft hlank,
d} Ploass indicate the return sddrass on the item(s) to ensnre prempt retum In event of non-delivory 1o the addresaals),
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SINGAPORE POST
BUKIT PANJANG

GST Reg. Add: SINGAPORE POST CENTRE

10 EUNOS ROAD 8

SINGAPORE 408800
GST Reg. No : M2-0103651-9
Date: 22 Mar 2019 Time: 10:34:25
Description Amount(SE)  GSTET:
Ref. Mo: PSL01/1322/0B1/0029
Postage Label

LOCAL

15X 2.54 38.10 2.45
SUB TOTAL 38.10 2.49
TOTAL AMOUNT 38.10

GST COLLECTED BY SINGPOST 2.48
MOP : CASH $38.10

Enjoy up to 3% cashback on eligible online
and retal! spend with the Spres Credit
card.No minimum spend reguired.T&Cs apply.
Sign up now at singpost.com/spreecard

Pay any bills on SAM and earn LinkPoints
rowl Terms & conditions apply

Thank vou for visiting Singapore Post

#Zero-rated for G§TD /8N D
*Exempt =
+0ut of Scope DAY

=xSupplier Item
Price inclusive of 7% GST where applicable
I have checked & confirmed the product is
visually good, functional § performed within
expectation.
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